4. THE OLD CITY HALL

The Old City Hall is si-
tuated opposite the “Lin-
gener Torbriicke" and
is used as a college of
music nowadays. It was
built in the old Dutch
style in 1914. The
sandstones and the
crest above the ent
rance originate from
the first city hall on
main street. The first
city hall was built in
1752 but unfortuna-
tely, it does not exist
anymore. Today's city
hall is located on the other side

of the city centre, on “BahnhofsstraBe” close to Nordhorn's library.

5.0LD SYNAGOGUE / MEMORIAL STONES

The synagogue in Nordhorn, which was probably built in 1814, like
many other synagogues, did not withstand the “Reichspogromnacht”
(a pogrom against Jews throughout Nazi Germany carried out by SA
paramilitary forces and civilians) on November 9, 1938. Two memo-
rial stones now remember the synagogue at its old location on "Alte
SynagogenstraBe”. The Jewish house of god was a one-story sacral
building with three large gothic windows. A lot of Jewish people
fled from Germany to their families or friends in the Netherlands
during the Nazi regime. But even
in the Netherlands, they were not
safe from deportation to the con-
centration camps. 42 people of
the initial twelve Jewish families
died. In remembrance of their
fate, there are golden memorial

stones, called “Stolpersteine” -

stumbling blocks - throughout
the city centre.

6. ST. AUGUSTINUS CHURCH

St. Augustinus Kirche is a church on the premises of the Count of
Bentheim's former residence house including a small chapel. St. Au-
gustinus Kirche was built in 1911. Because of the rapid growth of
large textile companies in Nordhorn such as Povel, NINO and Rawe
mostly Catholic workers were recruited from the Ruhrgebiet (an indus-
trial area in North Rhine-Westphalia). Due to a lack of space, an emer-
gency church was put up first but in 1911 the construction of St. Au-
gustinus Kirche began.
The former residen-

ce house and the
chapel were demo-
lished during the
construction of the
church. In the central
building, the church
resembles an octa-
gon. The interior of
the church is decora-
ted with images from
the sufferings of Jesus.
The cross and the bap-
tismal font originated
from the Frenswegen
Monastery.
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7. CORN MILL

The mill dates back to the 14th century. There is a Latin inscription
above the entrance door which can be translated as “completely reno-
vated in 1792". Until 1931

corn was grounded
with the aid of hyd-
ropower, afterwards
turbine power was
used. In 1970 the
operation of the corn
mill was abandoned
and the city of Nord-
horn took over the
building in 1989 and
restored it. Today the
atmospheric ambience
is used for art and cul-
tural events.

8. ,POVELTURM” — POVEL TOWER

The “Povelturm" belonged to the spinning mill and textile factory Ludwig
Povel & Co., who achieved world fame with the ,Nordhorner Waterschiir-
ze" (an apron fabric made of cotton). The tower was used as a stairwell
and at the same time it served as a dust and water tower, where dust
and water of the spinning mill was collected. When the company went
bankrupt in 1979 the tower, which was originally not detached, could
be saved from demoli-tion. In the showroom
of the "Povelturm”, you will
find changing exhibitions
of Nordhorn's history. The
development of the textile
industry ensured Nordhorn
strong eco-nomic stability
until the 1980s. In the hey-
day, up to 11,500 people
were employed in the texti-
le industry. On 31st Decem-
ber 1999, however, the era
of the textile history ended

in Nordhorn.

gemeinsam innov

* FHE OLD WEAVING MILL = SIGHTSEEING

The Old Weaving Mill was also part of Ludwig Povel & Co. Inside

the building, there used to be thousands of looms (industrial wea- -~
ving chairs). Nowadays, the old weaving mill is a cultural centre for =0
exhibitions, trade fairs, g

theatre plays, concerts
and much more. On the
mill's premises there L '

is also a county brew- . g . NORDHORN
house with restaurant == ' !
including a musical ' g
pub for live acts and a
regional radio station
called  "EmsVechte-
Welle". You will find
additional  informa-
tion about the old
weaving mill on an
information board in
front of the building.

10. CITY PARK

The park was originally owned by a reputable industrialist family
from Nordhorn called Rawe. In the fifties, the entire city park was re-
designed. The park is now a popular meeting place for local residents
because it is located right in the city centre and bordered by the river
Vechte. The park is characterized by its small paths, lush vegetation
and big old trees. Visitors to the park are invited to linger by its large
green areas, beautiful flowerbeds, a band shell, a corn mill, an ar-
tist's studio and two cafes. Since 2010, Nordhorn has been receiving
the popular Green Flag Award every year. The Green Flag stands for
high-quality and outstanding public green areas which correspond
to high social and
ecological  stan-
dards.
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